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Ms. Khatipova
An Bord Pleanala
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
DOI V902

Date: 16/04/2025

RE: Referral ref. ABP-322212-25 ( EX20/2025)
Local Authority Development, Burnaby Park, Greystones, Co. Wicklow

Dear Ms. Khatipova,

I refer to your letter of the 07/04/25 in relation to the above mentioned Referral.

The Planning Authority's assessment of the proposed development is set out in its planning
reports previously forwarded to the Board.

The Planning Authority would like to highlight that it considers that, by virtue of S4 (1) (aa),
(e) and (f) all Local Authority development is exempted development, subject to the caveat
for nearshore development contained in (aa). This is not affected by the provisions of S4 (4),
which do not "de-exempt’' LA development. The effect ofS4 (4) is that an alternative
approval process is required with the Board.

Notwithstanding the above, the Planning Authority considers that neither Appropriate
Assessment or Environmental Impact Assessment are required for the subject development.

Yours Sincerely

emA a ariEL,
(qFergal Keogh
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Senior Engineer
Planning & Development
Wicklow County Council
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FIlls docllltrellt is available iII alterttati\'e torll\ats oil rcqllest.
Ba clr6ir g,ICIr comhnrreauras d sheoladh chuig an stiarth6ir Seirbhisi. PleaniiI. Forbairt Eachnanraiochta agus Tuaitlre.

All corTespondence should be addressed to the Director of Services. Planning. Economic and Rural Development. IB
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